
 
OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 

2940 LIMITED LANE NW 
OLYMPIA WA 98502 

 
AGENDA of September 13, 2023  *  10:00 a.m. 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
 

 
Be courteous – mute your mic if not speaking 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (action item) 
(Ask for any corrections, additions/omissions) 
 

CHAIR REPORT 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT - Comments limited to three minutes per commenter 

 

CONSENT AGENDA (action item) 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular meeting, May 10, 2023 
2. Expenditures and Disbursements – July 7, 2023 – September 8, 2023 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Rule 1.11 and 1.12 updates (action item) 
 

PRESENTATION 
 

1. Cheeka Peak 

 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Compliance Manager Update - Robert Moody 
2. Engineering Manager Update – Mark Goodin 
3. Senior Air Monitoring Specialist Update – Odelle Hadley, Ph.D. 
4. Communications Manager Update – Dan Nelson 
5. Financial Services Manager Update – Lynn Harding 
6. Executive Director Update – Jeff Johnston, Ph.D. 

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

There are no scheduled items for Executive Session 

 
(The Board will now meet in executive session for ___ minutes to discuss the __________ as allowed by RCW 42.30.XXX. The Board 
will be in executive session until _________ am/pm at which time the regular session will reconvene. The Board is/is not expected 
to take further action following the executive session.) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

NEXT MEETING – October 11, 2023 

ORCAA’s meeting are held at the above address, however they will also be available virtually via the 
information below. 
 
If you would like to participate in the meeting via Zoom video conference, visit 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88654004897?pwd=NklndCtlUEtPY25UTlFWbG96eXEyQT09 join with 
Meeting ID: 886 5400 4897 and Passcode: N5MiRD 
 
If you would like to participate in the meeting via Zoom audio only, call 1-253-215-8782 and join with 
Meeting ID: 88654004897 and Passcode: 78745 
  

http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/B2a-DraftBoardMinutesJuly12-2023.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/B2b-ExpendituresDisbursements.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/B3-Rule1.11-1.12Updates.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/B4-ComplianceManagerUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/B5-EngineeringManagerUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/B6-SeniorAirMonitoringSpecialistUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/B7-FinancialServicesManagerUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2023/September13-2023/Board/BoardCommitteeAgendaPlanner.pdf
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88654004897?pwd=NklndCtlUEtPY25UTlFWbG96eXEyQT09


 

 

Page 1 of 4 

 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 Limited Lane NW 

Olympia, Washington 98502 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – Hybrid via Zoom 
July 12, 2023 

 

A video recording of this meeting is available on the ORCAA YouTube channel at: 
https://www.youtube.com/@ORCAADan/videos 

 
Members present: Jim Cooper, City of Olympia (Chair) (via Zoom) 
 Greg Brotherton, Jefferson County (Vice Chair) (via Zoom) 
 Joan Cathey, City of Tumwater (via  Zoom) 

Dave Tobin, Pacific County (via Zoom) 
Randy Neatherlin, Mason County (via Zoom) 
Jill Warne, Grays Harbor County (via Zoom) 
Mike French, Clallam County (via Zoom) 

 
Members absent: Robin Vazquez, City of Lacey 
 Carolina Mejia, Thurston County 
 
Legal Counsel: Jeff Myers and Matthew Sonneby of Law, Lyman, Daniel, Kamerrer and 

Bogdanovich (via Zoom) 
 
Staff Present: Jeff Johnston, Ph.D., Executive Director; Mike Shults, Compliance Supervisor; 

Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager; Odelle Hadley, Ph.D., Senior Monitoring 
Specialist; Dan Nelson, Communications Manager; Rob Wyland, Air Quality 
Specialist; and Debbie Moody, Office Manager/Public Records Officer (all via 
Zoom) 

 
Cooper called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. and asked for roll call. 
 
Johnston noted Harding is absent and there will be no Financial Services Update. Cooper asked for 
approval of the agenda with the amendment of removing the Financial Services Update. Tobin moved 
approval, the motion was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
CHAIR REPORT 
 
Cooper noted we will not have an August meeting and in September we will have both a Finance 
Committee and Board meeting. 
 
Cooper also thanked staff for the extra work and organization for the June celebration. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Cooper asked approval of the Consent Agenda. Brotherton moved approval of the Consent Agenda. 
The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/@ORCAADan/videos


 

 

Page 2 of 4 

DIRECTORS REPORT 
 
Compliance Manager Update 
 
Shults noted we are working on the Rule 1.11 and 1.12 date change and will have the hearing in 
September. We have been working with OlyMAP and we received a few complaints we passed on to 
them and OlyMAP was able to respond.  
 
We recently gave someone a notice of violation and they were actually happy to receive it as they 
were homeowners with tenants who have been an issue. The penalty will likely be dropped for the 
homeowner, and we will hold the tenants responsible. 
 
Brotherton noted the complaint regarding the bakery. Shults stated the complainant stated the odor 
seemed odd and not the normal ‘baking’ smells. After investigating, nothing was found. 
 
Cooper noted he would hope we would be lenient when it comes to issuing penalties to the tenant as 
well, considering they are losing their home. Shults noted it is a complex issue. 
 
Engineering Manager Update 
 
Goodin noted we have finalized 3 permits this past month. Permitting has been busy, but compliance 
issues have taken up more time. EPA conducted an inspection of one of our sources and invited us 
along. EPA found some issues and we are working with them on determining the violation.  Engineers 
have also been quite busy with our planned and after-the-fact projects and have over 70 open cases. 
 
Goodin stated we have two larger compost facilities, Silver Springs Organics and Brady Trucking. 
Based on our most recent emissions inventory, Silver Springs Organics emitted 14.4 tons volatile 
organic compounds (VOC) and 7.5 tons ammonia. Goodin explained we determine the emission via 
testing to determine emissions factors and our sources send in emissions inventory sheets annually. 
Goodin shared a PowerPoint showing how testing is done at compost facilities. 
 
Senior Air Monitoring Specialist Update 
 
Hadley noted air quality for June was good. We were missing a couple days from three of our sites 
due to power outages, ongoing communication issues, and a power strip being disconnected. Hadley 
wanted to thank Donna from Blue Heron Middle School in Port Townsend for finding and correcting 
the power strip issue to get the monitor back online, saving ORCAA a trip to Port Townsend. 
 
Hadley explained the ozone goes up and down with the temperature, however heat is not the only 
factor. It was noted the ozone correlates well at CPO with our Lacey site. 
 
The Grays Harbor PM2.5 Saturation Study continues through end of July, and we will stop collecting 
data and begin the write-up. Hadley noted she is still working on the Mason County write-up. Hadley 
pointed out the relatively high numbers mid-month and stated she believes it was due to campfires on 
the beach. 
 
Our ozone audit in Lacey passed and we continue with other quality checks at our sites. We learned 
of some delivery issues for our trailer project at CPO, so we have been working on rescheduling.  
Hadley stated she attended the national ASCENT meeting and some of our CPO information was 
used in the presentation. 
 



 

 

Page 3 of 4 

Hadley added we do have some wildfires fires nearby and we did notice quite a bit of smoke in the 
area July 5. There are many fires burning in Canada, however currently the wind is in our favor, and 
we are not seeing the impacts. Hadley added we are considering a PM2.5 sensor for Forks, as we 
don’t have any other monitors nearby and it is a major ‘blind spot’ for us. 
 
Communications Manager Update 
 
Nelson shared the EPA Fire and Smoke map showing the smoke is staying north and east. Nelson 
stated he has been busy getting the word out regarding burn bans in our area. All 6 of our counties 
have a fire safety burn ban, 3 of them have even banned recreational fires. 
 
We have wrapped up the final woodstove project and Ecology has released their criteria for the next 
round of woodstove reduction program. We plan to offer some sort of incentive in all 6 counties in our 
jurisdiction. 
 
Myers noted several states are suing EPA over the woodstove standards and asked if Ecology has 
mentioned anything. Nelson noted we are still using the 2020 NSPS standards. Johnston noted this 
has been an issue for several years and it is related to the PM coming out of chimneys. The issue 
appears to be the idea that the new stoves are not any better than the old stoves with regards to PM 
emissions. Alaska DEC and NESCAUM have lists of stoves they have approved for use in their 
state/jurisdiction.  We are not sure about Ecology’s position on the use of these lists.   
 
Cooper asked about our solid fuel, I thought we only allow electric or gas. Johnston noted this was 
only for the replacement award component of the program. Our recycle award doesn’t preclude 
someone from installing the award for anything, including a new wood stove, and next round we may 
be allowing change out to pellet stove as well as gas or electric. 
 
Nelson explained our previous program covered wood stove replacement for Thurston and portions of 
Mason Counties. Gas/electric in Thurston and in Mason we allowed pellet stoves because they don’t 
have gas available. The next round, we are going to match pellet stove at the same levels as we offer 
for gas appliances due to concerns about the climate change emissions from gas appliances. We 
hope to expand the replacement award to all of Mason and eastern Jefferson and Clallam Counties 
as well. All six counties will be open to the recycling award – remove the stove and have it destroyed 
and get $500. Cooper noted he would be interested in an emissions comparison and asked if the 
Board would be interested as well. Nelson noted we can provide that information. Nelson noted, pellet 
stove is estimated around 0.2mg per hour of PM and a modern woodstove is closer to 20mg per hour. 
Cooper wanted something a bit more laymen friendly that citizens can use as well when making a 
decision. Neatherlin agreed. 
 
Cooper noted Olympia is doing a heat pump group purchasing program. Might be worth looking at in 
the other jurisdictions. 
 
Executive Director Update 
 
Johnston noted Harding was out, however wanted to share she has been working on a final report for 
the fiscal year and it appears we will be putting between $100,000-$200,000 back into our 
contingency funds. Harding is working on a contract to get siding replaced on the east side of our 
building and has been closing out and reapplying for several grants. 
 
Johnston explained emissions inventories (EI) gives us an idea of what pollutants our sources emit. 
We use the numbers to generate our registration and AOP fees. We collect the information and then 
hand it off to D. Moody for billing, and our invoices go out on August 1. Johnston asked if the Board 



 

 

Page 4 of 4 

would be interested in more information on what we do with EI and how it is used to calculate fees. 
Several members thought it would be interesting. 
 
Johnston noted we will be using our 2 vacant upstairs areas as a wellness room and records/archive 
area. 
 
R. Moody is working on purchasing a new vehicle. We aspire to electrify our fleet but do to the 
additional logistics required (i.e., installation of charging stations), and lack of available models and 
dealer stock we don’t plan to purchase an EV right now. We do feel we will need at least one hybrid 
or full gas vehicle in our fleet due to the size of our jurisdiction for the foreseeable future.   
 
Johnston shared we came to settlement agreements with Westport and McKinley. We have one more 
large complex case and hope to have a report on settlement in September. Proposal with what to do 
with the funds. 
 
Cooper asked about moving records, can we get rid of paper, digitizing etc. Johnston reminded the 
Board we hired a new Records Clerk for that reason. Our administration staff is making great 
progress and have had one load destroyed and we have boxes prepped for the state archives. We 
have plans to move toward an electronic content management system (ECM) as well.  
 
Cooper asked about scanning and tossing. Cooper was under the impression the ECM meets the 
retention schedule. Myers explained it is a question of what is the original and/or primary record. 
Secretary of States’ retention schedule does explain what can and cannot be scanned and tossed. 
You need to maintain a permanent original record in some cases. 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
There was nothing for the good of the order. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (per RCW 42.30.110) 
 
There was no Executive Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Cooper adjourned the meeting at 10:59 a.m. adding our next meeting is in September. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the ORCAA Board of  
Directors held on July 12, 2023, in Olympia, Washington. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Jeff C. Johnston, Ph.D., Executive Director  Jim Cooper, Chair 
Olympic Region Clean Air Agency   ORCAA Board of Directors    
 
DATED: _______________________________ 



������ ��		��
���� �����������������
���
�� ���������
���� � � ��� �!"#$%$&'#$"( )*+,���-�./0 ��12�34����������������������5116576�-��51165�1 )*+,��� �89�12964�������������������� �!"#$%$&'#$"( )*+,�7��-��:;+",:<(#�=<&*>$#, 78�9�2934�������������������� �!"#$%$&'#$"( )*+,�73�-�?'@">�A�B(C*D#>$<D 781��2694�������������������51165���-��51165�6 )*+,�7� 583652374������������������99�35��-�99�33� )*+,�5� �3�876�2714����������������� �!"#$%$&'#$"(D )*+,�-�E<(<%$#D �3857�2�64������������������� �!"#$%$&'#$"( .*F*D#���-�./0 ��12�34����������������������5116531�-��5116533 .*F*D#��� 6877921�4�������������������511653��-��51165�7 .*F*D#�7� ��89�325�4�����������������

GHIJ��K�LMN�GO�KHM�O���L��NMOKI76�1�?$:$#<C�?'(<�!P8�Q+,:;$'�P.��69317-�315�R��	���SS	�T����U�MVS���W
�	�X��WY�	����
X������W	��Z	��U�	=[E\B  �/��Q]� ̂ ��0�]BQ/_����̀X�abac�
�	��d����S
��Y�	�eX�abac

fghgijiklm�nopqrst



������� �	
� �	��� �	��������
 �����
���������������� �� ��!" #$%&%�'(�))�%(��*++��, - !  -- .�/0����������������������1"  2"!2 ��-3�!" #�(�4��5)*(+�6��. - !  �2".77������������������������1"  2"" ��-3�!" 8�99(�+�8)*����,�:*(;��*+<�==8 - !  72 .  ������������������������1"  2""- ��-3�!" 8�>���)�?@+��*++�A��B��*+<�6��. - !  -1-.13������������������������1"  2""! ��-3�!" 8��'����C)'D>�� - !  312.7 ������������������������1"  2""" ��-3�!" 8�D>*�+������8���*�����+�==8 - !  !3 .  ������������������������1"  2""3 ��-3�!" =�E<�='D��<�$���*)< - !  !<   .3/���������������������1"  2""/ ��-3�!" =��5*�F�+�G��H@�>D*��<�6��. - !  !".�/��������������������������1"  2""1 ��-3�!" A�@������A�+��I��*( - !  !2.-!��������������������������1"  2""� ��-3�!" %�������$�+>�+�) - !  72.7 ��������������������������1"  2""7 ��-3�!" %@,*��:�@�5���*(,' - !  1 7.�!������������������������1"  2""2 ��-3�!" J.:.�?��K - !  !< 7�."1���������������������1"  2"3 ��-3�!" L*(�M���I�(*)*++<�?*))*;@* - !  3-1."����������������������������������������� ��!-�!" �D>)�'D*���:*�@(��' - !  !<373.7/������������������������������������� ��!/�!" =�9�(�G�6�5@+�(�*+ - !  !< 11.27���������������������1"  2"3- ��!��!" #D*(�:��* - !  �7."/��������������������������1"  2"3! ��!��!" 8��'����C)'D>�� - !  -3�.  ������������������������1"  2"3" ��!��!" 8�D��+��8�9)*�8�D.<�6��. - !  "-1. 1������������������������1"  2"33 ��!��!" F(�'+�4�(9�(�8�.�:B*(���N+�C����* - !  / .  ��������������������������1"  2"3/ ��!��!" A�@������A�+��I��*( - !  !-.�"��������������������������1"  2"31 ��!��!" %J$�O-����8)�))�D�8�@��' - !  !/3.2-������������������������1"  2"3� ��!��!" :@�(�+*�%*+��A���,*D*��<�6��. - !  71.3/��������������������������1"  2"37 ��!��!" �B@(+����8�@��'�8B�D9*(����8�DD*(�* - !  !<1  .  ���������������������1"  2"32 ��!��!" L*(�M���I�(*)*++<�?*))*;@* - !  "2. !��������������������������77�/"3&77�//- ��"-�!" :�)�(�*+�G�?*�*���+ - !  -21<1!-.22��������������������������������� 7� 3�!" #$%&%�'(�))�%(��*++��, - !  -- .�/������������������������1"  2"/ 7�-1�!" 8�99(�+�8)*����,�:*(;��*+<�==8 - !  72 .  ������������������������1"  2"/- 7�-1�!" 8��'����C)'D>�� - !  -< 3 ./ ���������������������1"  2"/! 7�-1�!" %�������$�+>�+�) - !  72.7 ��������������������������1"  2"/" 7�-1�!" %@,*��:�@�5���*(,' - !  �!7.!1������������������������1"  2"/3 7�-1�!" J.:.�?��K - !  1< /2.37���������������������1"  2"// 7�-1�!" L*(�M���I�(*)*++<�?*))*;@* - !  3! . !������������������������1"  2"/1 7�!3�!" 8�>���)�?@+��*++�A��B��*+<�6��. - !  !�7.//������������������������1"  2"/� 7�!3�!" 8��'����C)'D>�� - !  �"7.2/������������������������1"  2"/7 7�!3�!" 8)�))�D�8�@��'�:B*(���N+�C����* - !  �/.  ��������������������������1"  2"/2 7�!3�!" $��)'�I�()5 - !  2/.7"��������������������������1"  2"1 7�!3�!" �5E�(5+���;�(��D*���)�==8 - !  "/ .3 ������������������������1"  2"1- 7�!3�!" ��5@(�+�I�+B��,��� - !  3 <�-/.  �������������������1"  2"1! 7�!3�!" 6��*(D*5��.�*�<�6��. - !  /�2.�"������������������������1"  2"1" 7�!3�!" =�E<�='D��<�$���*)< - !  !<"  .  ���������������������1"  2"13 7�!3�!" =��5*�F�+�G��H@�>D*��<�6��. - !  !".-1��������������������������1"  2"1/ 7�!3�!" :6P�4�)5��,+<�==8 - !  -21. !������������������������1"  2"11 7�!3�!" A�A�+�*(�8�(( - !  12 .!"������������������������1"  2"1� 7�!3�!" ����*>(���+<�6��. - !  -<!2-.�"���������������������1"  2"17 7�!3�!" A�@������A�+��I��*( - !  /7.!/��������������������������1"  2"12 7�!3�!" %J$�O-����8)�))�D�8�@��' - !  !13."7������������������������1"  2"� 7�!3�!" :�@�5�%@9)�+B��,�6��. - !  7!.1���������������������������1"  2"�- 7�!3�!" :@�(�+*�%*+��A���,*D*��<�6��. - !  71.3/��������������������������1"  2"�! 7�!3�!" L*(�M���I�(*)*++<�?*))*;@* - !  "2. !��������������������������21 !--�&�21 !!7 7�"-�!" :�)�(�*+�G�?*�*���+ - !  -2�< 1".!���������������������������������� 2� 7�!" #$%&%�'(�))�%(��*++��, - !  -- .�/������������������������1"  2"�" 2�7�!" #?8�=*,�)�:*(;��*+<�==8 - !  7"./ ��������������������������1"  2"�3 2�7�!" �B*�?(��K��*)5�F(�@> - !  "7!.1/������������������������1"  2"�/ 2�7�!" 8�99(�+�8)*����,�:*(;��*+<�==8 - !  72 .  ������������������������1"  2"�1 2�7�!" 8�D��+��8�9)*�8�D.<�6��. - !  "-1. 1������������������������1"  2"�� 2�7�!" 8�D>*�+������8���*�����+�==8 - !  -<17 .  ���������������������1"  2"�7 2�7�!" $*>�(�D*���������)�,' - !  -<1  . ����������������������1"  2"�2 2�7�!" �*5��Q - !  /."/����������������������������1"  2"7 2�7�!" =��5*�F�+�G��H@�>D*��<�6��. - !  !".�/��������������������������1"  2"7- 2�7�!" A�A�+�*(�8�(( - !  -<" 2. /���������������������1"  2"7! 2�7�!" A�@������A�+��I��*( - !  !2.-!��������������������������1"  2"7" 2�7�!" %�������$�+>�+�) - !  72.7 ��������������������������1"  2"73 2�7�!" %@,*��:�@�5���*(,' - !  �73."/������������������������1"  2"7/ 2�7�!" :B*)�*(�C�*<�6��. - !  72<2 !.  �������������������1"  2"71 2�7�!" J.:.�?��K - !  - <�72.�3�������������������1"  2"7� 2�7�!" L*(�M���I�(*)*++<�?*))*;@* - !  3-1.3/����������������������������) /�/<"12. �0��������������

RSTU�V��WXYVRZ��SX�Z��VW��YXZ�T!23 �=�D��*5�=��*��I<�C)'D>���I#��27/ !&1/ "������W�[\
�]��̂�X_̀��a\
�]�b��\c�]����
b�	�a�d\]��e]	�̂�]fghi�jk�lmln�opqrgsp�tuvouwxuq�yk�lmln

z{|{}~}����������



���������	
������

����
����
�������
���������
���������
����

��������
�������
������ !"�#
���
�������$��
!�
%&'(()#
����#*
 ��
����$ !��
�� �
#����
+,
-./0
12
3435536678

���������	
������

����
���9
�����
���������
���������
����

:;,<,=,>
?@A@,
������ !"�#
���
�������$��
!�
%&'(()#
����#*
 ��
����$ !��
�� �
#����
B�
-./0
12
3435536678





Inspections Completed
Between 7/10/2023 and 9/8/2023

Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

AM
08/09/2023 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

08/10/2023 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

08/14/2023 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - LUMBE209Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

08/14/2023 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - COGEN244Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

09/05/2023 SIMPSON DOOR1114Full Compliance Evaluation McCLEARY

BTD
07/14/2023 GIRARD WOOD PRODUCTS179Full Compliance Evaluation ELMA

07/14/2023 OCEAN SPRAY CRANBERRIES INC1095Partial Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

07/14/2023 MONTESANO QUICK STOP260Full Compliance Evaluation MONTESANO

07/14/2023 MAXI MINI MART901Full Compliance Evaluation COSMOPOLIS

07/14/2023 LARRY FOSS - AUTOBODY RESTORATI1192Full Compliance Evaluation MONTESANO

07/21/2023 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC337Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

07/21/2023 CITY OF HOQUIAM - WWTP221Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

07/21/2023 ECONOMY CLEANERS661Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

07/26/2023 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION - OLYMPIA1175Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

07/26/2023 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION - GENERAL 387Full Compliance Evaluation PORTABLE

08/03/2023 GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY - COSI ROA697Full Compliance Evaluation COSMOPOLIS

08/03/2023 GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY - ELMA672Full Compliance Evaluation ELMA

08/03/2023 HOQUIAM CFN884Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

08/03/2023 OCEAN SPRAY CRANBERRIES INC1095Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

08/04/2023 AGP - PORT OF GRAYS HARBOR-TERM233Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

08/21/2023 BRUCH & BRUCH CONSTRUCTION - G286Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/21/2023 PLACE RANGER QUARRY582Partial Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/30/2023 PORT OF CHINOOK258Full Compliance Evaluation CHINOOK

Page 1 of 5Printed 9/8/2023 2:50:47 PM

1



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued
08/30/2023 CITY OF RAYMOND WATER TREATME234Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

08/30/2023 JOHNSONS ONE STOP925Full Compliance Evaluation NASELLE

08/30/2023 A-1 READY MIX229Full Compliance Evaluation ILWACO

08/31/2023 101 OUTPOST STATION918Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

08/31/2023 SEQUIM SHELL916Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

09/07/2023 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - SHELT424Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

DJM
08/01/2023 HUNGRY WHALE0Full Compliance Evaluation WESTPORT

JAD
08/16/2023 PANELTECH145Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

LEW
07/26/2023 DES CAPITOL CAMPUS690Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

MS
07/11/2023 BAYVIEW REDI MIX - RAYMOND1209Partial Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

07/14/2023 PACIFIC GRO PLANT BY TIDAL GROW 162Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

07/21/2023 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC337Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

07/26/2023 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION - OLYMPIA1175Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/02/2023 RAYMOND 101 QUICK STOP1065Investigation RAYMOND

08/02/2023 WEYERHAEUSER NR RAYMOND LUM475Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

08/04/2023 AGP - PORT OF GRAYS HARBOR-TERM233Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

08/08/2023 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

08/09/2023 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

08/10/2023 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

08/11/2023 GRAYS HARBOR ENERGY LLC1186Source Test ELMA

08/16/2023 PANELTECH145Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

08/21/2023 SHELTON VETERINARY HOSPITAL421Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

08/23/2023 ASCENSUS SPECIALTIES LLC463Full Compliance Evaluation ELMA

09/06/2023 BWC TERMINALS1161Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

Page 2 of 5Printed 9/8/2023 2:50:48 PM

2



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

MVG
09/06/2023 AQUATIC CO250Full Compliance Evaluation YELM

NWS
07/12/2023 OLYMPIC MEDICAL CENTER678Partial Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

07/18/2023 SCREWY DESIGNS957Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

07/18/2023 PREMIER COLLISION CARSTAR OLYM725Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

07/19/2023 SUMMIT PACIFIC MEDICAL CENTER650Full Compliance Evaluation ELMA

07/31/2023 ESSENCE COFFEE ROASTERS403Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

07/31/2023 MILES SAND & GRAVEL - SHELTON FA110Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

07/31/2023 TIMS CUSTOM CABINET INC796Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

08/01/2023 LOTT CLEAN WATER ALLIANCE219Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/01/2023 BATDORF & BRONSON638Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/02/2023 CALIBER COLLISION OLYMPIA1061Partial Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/03/2023 I-5 DESIGN BUILD INC213Partial Compliance Evaluation LACEY

08/04/2023 BRADY TRUCKING701Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

08/07/2023 SUMMIT PACIFIC MEDICAL CENTER650Partial Compliance Evaluation ELMA

08/08/2023 FULL WESTERN INDUSTRIAL LLC - AU0Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/08/2023 PORT ANGELES LANDFILL - FLARE631Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/08/2023 ANGELES CONCRETE SEQUIM1221Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

08/10/2023 CEDAR CREEK CORRECTIONS636Full Compliance Evaluation LITTLEROCK

08/14/2023 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - LUMBE209Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

08/14/2023 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - COGEN244Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

08/15/2023 I-5 DESIGN BUILD INC213Partial Compliance Evaluation LACEY

09/06/2023 AQUATIC CO250Full Compliance Evaluation YELM

09/07/2023 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - SHELT424Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

RDW
07/17/2023 PUGET SOUND SURFACERS - GENERA0Full Compliance Evaluation PORTABLE

07/17/2023 LAKESIDE - G.O. PORTABLE148Full Compliance Evaluation PORTABLE

Page 3 of 5Printed 9/8/2023 2:50:48 PM

3



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued
07/19/2023 BELFAIR CFN1251Full Compliance Evaluation BELFAIR

07/19/2023 FAIR HARBOR MARINE AND RESORT264Full Compliance Evaluation GRAPEVIEW

07/19/2023 NEW SHINE QUARRY LLC1253Full Compliance Evaluation PORT LUDLOW

07/19/2023 SHEARER BROS CHIPPER LLC532Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

07/19/2023 EXTREME COLLISION LLC226Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

07/26/2023 DES CAPITOL CAMPUS690Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

07/27/2023 SATSOP DEVELOPMENT PARK1201Full Compliance Evaluation ELMA

07/27/2023 NASELLE ROCK AND ASPHALT CO325Full Compliance Evaluation NASELLE

07/27/2023 NASELLE ROCK CRUSHER - G.O. PORT392Full Compliance Evaluation PORTABLE

07/27/2023 WILCOX & FLEGEL - PACIFIC FUEL DO340Full Compliance Evaluation ILWACO

08/01/2023 HUNGRY WHALE0Full Compliance Evaluation WESTPORT

08/01/2023 LOTT CLEAN WATER ALLIANCE219Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/01/2023 BATDORF & BRONSON638Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/02/2023 WEYERHAEUSER NR RAYMOND LUM475Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

08/02/2023 RAYMOND 101 QUICK STOP1065Investigation RAYMOND

08/07/2023 ARCO #83375 BPWC #739 - SLEATER KI839Investigation LACEY

08/09/2023 PACIFIC SHELLFISH LLC296Full Compliance Evaluation QUILCENE

08/09/2023 PORT ORCHARD SAND & GRAVEL CO994Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

08/11/2023 FORMER ALLISONS NORGE VILLAGE 1259Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/15/2023 ARTS PARK946Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/15/2023 BOSTON HARBOR MARINA232Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/15/2023 ZITTELS MARINA INC309Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/15/2023 THURSTON COUNTY FACILITIES1222Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/15/2023 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES - DURGIN RD291Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/15/2023 RHINO LININGS OF OLYMPIA304Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

08/16/2023 PANELTECH145Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

08/28/2023 ANGELES CONCRETE PRODUCTS521Partial Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/29/2023 PORT ANGELES SCHOOL DISTRICT #12702Investigation PORT ANGELES

Page 4 of 5Printed 9/8/2023 2:50:48 PM

4



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued
08/29/2023 PORT ANGELES HARDWOOD LLC341Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/29/2023 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES - PORT ANGEL696Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/29/2023 EVERGREEN FIBER INC116Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/29/2023 CORP YARD227Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

08/31/2023 EXTREME AUTO OUTFITTERS INC1169Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

08/31/2023 DOORS UNLIMITED805Partial Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

08/31/2023 NASHGUITARS560Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

09/05/2023 SIMPSON DOOR1114Full Compliance Evaluation McCLEARY

Page 5 of 5Printed 9/8/2023 2:50:48 PM

5



Asbestos Permit Status Report

Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

22ASB008068  422 East Bay Dr NE 9/6/2023Thurston8/24/2022

22ASB008162 Washington St, Rice St, and mile m 8/31/2023Clallam11/17/2022

22ASB008168 101 E Railroad 1/31/2023Clallam11/23/2022

22ASB008169 101 E Market St 12/30/2022Grays Harbor11/23/2022

22ASB008185 Annual 12/31/202312/12/2022

22ASB008187 1835 Circle Loop SE 1/12/2024Thurston12/13/2022

22ASB008188 Annual 12/30/2023Clallam12/13/2022

22ASB008205  7219 Glen Annie Ln SW 1/11/2023Thurston12/30/2022

23ASB008207 Annual 12/29/2023Jefferson1/3/2023

23ASB008208 100 Mill Rd 12/29/2023Jefferson1/3/2023

23ASB008219  Communication Tower-Tonquin Ave 1/30/2023Grays Harbor1/13/2023

23ASB008241  1507 Center St 2/4/2023Mason2/1/2023

23ASB008248 101 NE Byerly Rd 12/31/2023Mason2/6/2023

23ASB008270 31402 H St 12/31/2023Pacific2/13/2023

23ASB008335 1678 SR 105 8/31/2023Grays Harbor4/11/2023

23ASB008349 526 Pattison St SE 5/31/2023Thurston4/24/2023

23ASB008357 3 Evergreen Lane 9/30/2023Grays Harbor5/2/2023

23ASB008360 100 W Broadway Avenue 12/29/2023Grays Harbor5/4/2023

23ASB008388 834 Sheridan Street 10/1/2023Jefferson5/25/2023

23ASB008409 3617 Surrey Dr NE 6/21/2023Thurston6/9/2023

23ASB008412 491 Duckabush Rd 12/30/2023Jefferson6/15/2023

23ASB008418 1612 SE Cole Rd 7/31/2023Mason6/19/2023

23ASB008421 18291 E SR 106 7/6/2023Mason6/20/2023

23ASB008436 1680 N Monesano 7/31/2023Grays Harbor6/29/2023

23ASB008439 2808 Steamboat Island Loop NW 7/31/2023Thurston7/1/2023

23ASB008448 84 E Wildwood Lane 3/31/2024Jefferson7/7/2023

23ASB008449 206 Lilly Rd NE 7/10/2024Thurston7/7/2023

23ASB008450 8911 Quinalt Dr NE 12/30/2023Thurston7/9/2023

23ASB008454 711 East Wishkah Rd 8/14/2024Grays Harbor7/14/2023

23ASB008455 228 Plymouth St NW 7/31/2023Thurston7/14/2023

23ASB008458 15823 Agate St SE 7/31/2023Thurston7/17/2023

23ASB008459 294903 US Hwy 101 7/18/2024Jefferson7/18/2023

23ASB008460 7625 19th Lane SE 7/28/2023Thurston7/18/2023

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 1 of 3

6



Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

23ASB008461 820 Terrace Ave 7/31/2023Grays Harbor7/18/2023

23ASB008463 204 Tumwater Blvd 8/12/2023Thurston7/18/2023

23ASB008464 418 Edison St SE 8/11/2023Thurston7/19/2023

23ASB008465 4704 S Old Mill Road 9/30/2023Clallam7/20/2023

23ASB008466 1021 Boundary St 8/8/2023Thurston7/21/2023

23ASB008467 431 Center Rd 8/30/2023Jefferson7/24/2023

23ASB008469 200 Sleater Kinney Rd NE 9/29/2023Thurston7/26/2023

23ASB008470 217 S Academy St 8/6/2023Grays Harbor7/26/2023

23ASB008471 3126 Aberdeen Avenue 8/18/2023Grays Harbor7/26/2023

23ASB008472 1403 300th Place 8/11/2023Pacific7/26/2023

23ASB008473 800 Alder St 7/30/2023Pacific7/27/2023

23ASB008475 6009 Cory Ct SE 8/7/2023Thurston7/28/2023

23ASB008476 2700 Evergreen Parkway NW-Lab 2 9/8/2023Thurston7/28/2023

23ASB008477 1904 26th Ave NW 8/25/2023Thurston8/1/2023

23ASB008478 111 Dryke Rd 8/3/2023Clallam8/2/2023

23ASB008479 2442 E Highway 101 #20 8/7/2023Clallam8/3/2023

23ASB008480 3710 Long Lake Dr SE 8/15/2023Thurston8/3/2023

23ASB008481 1042 SE Bloomfield Rd 8/23/2023Mason8/4/2023

23ASB008483 2700 Evergreen Parkway NW - The 8/16/2023Thurston8/7/2023

23ASB008485 141 Streit Rd 8/10/2023Clallam8/9/2023

23ASB008486 112 North G Street 9/13/2023Grays Harbor8/10/2023

23ASB008487  241 S Forks Ave 8/25/2023Clallam8/10/2023

23ASB008488 7632 10th Way SE 8/24/2023Thurston8/10/2023

23ASB008489 13504 N Pl 8/31/2023Pacific8/10/2023

23ASB008490 9101 Steilacoom Rd  #8 9/12/2023Thurston8/10/2023

23ASB008491 2601 Judd St SE 8/11/2023Thurston8/10/2023

23ASB008493 8346 22nd Ave SE 9/15/2023Thurston8/14/2023

23ASB008494 4202 Kyro Rd SE 8/15/2023Thurston8/14/2023

23ASB008495 1105 Fern St SW 9/22/2023Thurston8/15/2023

23ASB008496 723 Dawley Road 8/28/2023Clallam8/15/2023

23ASB008497 2905 Aberdeen Ave 8/26/2023Grays Harbor8/16/2023

23ASB008498 2802 Sunset Dr SE 8/17/2023Thurston8/16/2023

23ASB008500 21341 E State Route 3 9/7/2023Mason8/18/2023

23ASB008501 301 N 7th Ave 8/22/2023Clallam8/21/2023

23ASB008502 5893 Old Olympic Hwy 10/1/2023Clallam8/22/2023

23ASB008503 7928 Noble View Ln 8/24/2023Thurston8/23/2023

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 2 of 3

7



Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

23ASB008504 1527 E 1st St 8/24/2023Clallam8/24/2023

23ASB008505 120 E Lakeshore Dr W 9/6/2023Mason8/24/2023

23ASB008506 Roadway Utilities Near 820 West M 8/25/2023Clallam8/24/2023

23ASB008508 706 Dennis St  SE Spc 96 9/1/2023Thurston8/26/2023

23ASB008509 1815 W 7th St 9/2/2023Grays Harbor8/25/2023

23ASB008510 1404 133rd Place 9/16/2023Pacific8/29/2023

23ASB008511 4318 Clearwater Loop SE 9/11/2023Thurston8/29/2023

23ASB008512 3128 Port Industrial Rd 9/22/2023Grays Harbor8/30/2023

23ASB008514 1286 Washington Harbor Rd (Labor 9/16/2023Clallam8/30/2023

23ASB008516 107 7th Ave SW 9/13/2023Thurston9/1/2023

23ASB008517 1504 268th Place 12/16/2023Pacific9/2/2023

23ASB008518 29119 O St 9/3/2023Pacific9/6/2023

23ASB008519 17145 110th Ave SE 9/7/2023Thurston9/7/2023

23ASB008520 105 E Wilson Ave 9/27/2023Grays Harbor9/7/2023

23ASB008521 120 E Lakeshore Dr W 9/12/2023Mason9/8/2023

23ASB008522 3340 W Cloquallum Rd - 281 W Co 9/26/2023Mason9/8/2023

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 3 of 3

8



Demolition Notifications received between 7/10/2023 and 9/8/2023

Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

23DEM006807 208 N A St7/10/2023 Aberdeen ASB

23DEM006808 1006 Freshwater Park7/10/2023 Port Angeles ASB

23DEM006809 use next7/11/2023 Tenino ASB

23DEM006810 3434 Martin Way E7/12/2023 Olympia ASBBTD

23DEM006811 3434 Martin Way E Duplicate - see 23DEM006812.Paid########### Olympia ASB

23DEM006812 1105 Marvin Rd NE7/14/2023 Lacey ASBRDW

23DEM006813 1504 268th Place NO payment w/app or asbestos filin7/15/2023 Ocean Park ASBBTD

23DEM006814 5893 Old Olympic Hwy NO payment w/app.  Asb present.  7/16/2023 Sequim 23ASB008502NWS

23DEM006815 513 11th ST City of contacted me to know if they7/17/2023 Raymond ASBMS

23DEM006816 7/18/2023 ASB

23DEM006817 294903 US HWY 1017/18/2023 Quilcene 23ASB008459

23DEM006818 911 Pacific Way7/18/2023 Long Beach ASB

23DEM006819 1411 W Young Street7/19/2023 Elma ASB

23DEM006820 122 N 1st st Asb present. There was less than 3 7/19/2023 Pacific Beach ASB

23DEM006821 1601 Bay Ave7/20/2023 Ocean Park ASB

23DEM006822 11 S 1st St7/20/2023 Pacific Beach ASB

23DEM006823 4704 Old Mill Road7/20/2023 Port Angeles 23ASB008465BTD

23DEM006824 1301 First Street7/25/2023 Cosmopolis ASB

23DEM006825 65 Walgren Hts Dr7/26/2023 Port Angeles ASBBTD

23DEM006826 217 S Academy St7/26/2023 Montesano 23ASB008470

23DEM006827 272262 Hwy 1017/26/2023 Sequim ASB

23DEM006828 1260 East Mason Lake Dr S ER Req't -Letter & fees rec'd.7/26/2023 Grapeview ASBBTD

23DEM006829 1403 300th Place7/26/2023 Ocean Park 23ASB008472

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 1 of 3

9



Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

23DEM006830 225 State Ave NE Needs new survey. Emailed. Remo7/31/2023 Olympia ASBBTD

23DEM006831 1904 26th Ave NW8/1/2023 Olympia 23ASB008477

23DEM006832 908 5th Ave SE Renovation only. 2% acm flooring. 8/2/2023 Olympia ASBBTD

23DEM006833 1500 Draham Rd NE "Only taking off the roof and the sec8/3/2023 Lacey ASB

23DEM006835 235 W Cedar Street8/4/2023 Sequim ASB

23DEM006836 3724 Harrison Ave Not in ORCAA jurisdiction. Cancelle8/8/2023 Centralia ASBBTD

23DEM006837 29119 O Street8/9/2023 Ocean Park ASB

23DEM006838 430 Priest Ln8/9/2023 Sequim ASB

23DEM006839 775 Gehrke Rd8/10/2023 Port Angeles ASB

23DEM006840 271963 E Hwy 1018/10/2023 Sequim ASB

23DEM006841 8002 Trout Crt8/10/2023 Tenino ASBBTD

23DEM006842 120 E Lakeshore Dr W Asbestos found in survey. No ASB 8/11/2023 Shelton 23ASB008505BTD

23DEM006843 8002 trout crt Cancelled - duplicate see 23DEM0########### tenino ASB

23DEM006844 20333 Old Hwy 99 Builiding is an old motel near collap8/16/2023 Centralia ASBNWS

23DEM006845 2808 Steamboat Is NW Walkin - Paper App8/16/2023 Olympia 23ASB008439BTD

23DEM006846 5893 Old Olympic Hwy8/20/2023 Sequim 23ASB008502

23DEM006847 40 Lennon Rd ER Req't ? - no er letter but paid fe8/21/2023 Elma ASB

23DEM006848 103 Sid Snyder Ave. SW duplication notification, see 6849########### Olympia ASB

23DEM006849 103 Sid Snyder Ave. SW8/21/2023 Olympia ASB

23DEM006850 2208 245th Ln 8/30/2023 Resent vis USPS a dem8/23/2023 Ocean Park ASBNWS

23DEM006851 1826 9th Ave SE8/23/2023 Olympia ASB

23DEM006852 650 Marine Dr NE Four vessels will be demolished8/23/2023 Olympia ASB

23DEM006853 2542 Roosevelt Ln sent labs only.  Did not indicate sing8/24/2023 Ocean City ASBBTD

23DEM006854 1105 Fern St No asb notification on file yet8/24/2023 Olympia ASB

23DEM006855  17410 S Tilley Rd8/25/2023 Tenino ASBBTD

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 2 of 3

10



Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

23DEM006856 1223 E Front Street8/27/2023 Port Angeles ASB

23DEM006857 6328 & 6348 Wildflower Ln SE state date TBD - wanting on NVLAP8/28/2023 Tumwater ASBRDW

23DEM006858 1404 133rd Place8/29/2023 Long Beach 23ASB008510

23DEM006859 3128 Port Industrial Rd8/30/2023 Hoquiam 23ASB008512

23DEM006860 3128 Port Industrial Rd cancel-duplicate.  See 23DEM0068########### HOQUIAM ASB

23DEM006861 7928 Noble View Lane ER req't - letter & fees rec'd.8/31/2023 Olympia 23ASB008503RDW

23DEM006862 539 Dolphin Ave SE8/31/2023 Ocean Shores ASB

23DEM006863 9101 Steilacoom Rd Start date not 14 days. NO ER req't9/5/2023 Lacey 23ASB008490BTD

23DEM006864 917 E Market St9/7/2023 Aberdeen ASBNWS

23DEM006865 105 E Wilson Ave9/7/2023 Westport 23ASB008520

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 3 of 3

11



Complaint Report for period from 7/10/2023 to 9/8/2023

Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

County:

07/25/2023 Unknown 98502 JW

08/24/2023 Shelly & Darin Bishop Elma, JW

08/30/2023 unknown White dually 
flatbed pickup 
truck, lic WA  
DV 109 39

TDF

09/06/2023 unknown Ethel

ClallamCounty:

07/20/2023 Rhonda Whitman Port Angeles BTD

07/26/2023 Crescent Beach & RV park Port Angeles Beach clean up 
from fireworks

JW

08/21/2023 Coopers Real Estate Solutions, 
LLC

Port Angeles BTD

08/21/2023 Kayla Martin Port Angeles JW

08/29/2023 black dust Port Angeles TDF

09/05/2023 David T Schimetz C/O Tracy L 
Schimetz-Love

Clallam Bay BTD

09/06/2023 Unknown Sequim BTD

Grays HarborCounty:

07/13/2023 Darrell S Wakeman Montesano JW

07/17/2023 Paul & Alethea Pyhala MONTESANO Large brush and 
trash pile 
appears staged 
for burning.

NWS

07/24/2023 Denise Schupbach Ocean Shores BTD

07/24/2023 Teryl and Terry Monte Ocean Shores MS

07/24/2023 Zheng Lian Guan ABERDEEN JW

07/25/2023 RUDLOFF TIMOTHY J & JAYME 
M

Elma RDW

07/27/2023 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC HOQUIAM BTD

07/31/2023 AGP - PORT OF GRAYS 
HARBOR-TERMINAL 2

ABERDEEN RTM

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 1 of 5

12



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

08/03/2023 Unknown MONTESANO RDW

08/04/2023 Quinault fire Quinault MS

08/04/2023 SIMERA THOMAS E & JUDITH A ABERDEEN DAN

08/10/2023 Michelle Schweitzer OAKVILLE JW

08/26/2023 Sarah Couture ABERDEEN JW

08/27/2023 NW Growers Johnny and Si Deng McCleary JW

JeffersonCounty:

07/14/2023 Pan d'Amore Port Townsend MS

07/22/2023 Micka & Burkett Revocable Living 
Trust

Port Townsend JW

07/24/2023 Port Townsend Massage & 
Wellness

Port Townsend Oil burning 
heater noxious 
smell

JW

08/16/2023 tbd Port Townsend RTM

MasonCounty:

08/08/2023 Shawn Dean Rodia Belfair JW

08/09/2023 Mason County Public Works Shelton RTM

08/11/2023 Chantel and Aaron Smith Shelton BTD

08/17/2023 RODIA, SHAWN DEAN Belfair JW

08/18/2023 Unknown Shelton JW

08/18/2023 Aaron Smith Shelton

08/25/2023 HANSON, JARED & VERONICA Shelton LEW

08/30/2023 Daniel Carey Belfair TDF

09/05/2023 Bud Brekke BELFAIR NWS

09/06/2023  RODIA, SHAWN DEAN Belfair DrugsJW

PacificCounty:

07/10/2023 Josh O'Neil Ilwaco MS

07/11/2023 Unknown Ocean Park MS

07/18/2023  JOHNSON, ERIC J & MELISSA J Ilwaco RDW

07/24/2023 Josh O'Neil Ilwaco MS

07/27/2023 Josh O'Neil Ilwaco MS

08/01/2023 PACIFIC GRO PLANT BY TIDAL 
GROW AGRISCIENCE

RAYMOND MS

08/29/2023 Robert and Sharon Hall Raymond MS

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 2 of 5

13



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

ThurstonCounty:

07/10/2023 Austin Waage & Elizabeth Fletcher Rainier JW

07/10/2023 Donna Taylor Yelm MS

07/10/2023 Michael Philippart Olympia NWS

07/11/2023 GROSS, DAVID A Olympia JW

07/12/2023 BENNETT, BRUCE G & KELLI A Lacey JW

07/12/2023 CODY, KIMBERLY Olympia JW

07/14/2023 Resident Lacey JW

07/17/2023 KLOUTSE, NATEISHA L Lacey RDW

07/18/2023 YAKOVICH, PAUL Olympia JW

07/18/2023 JASON GENE FOSTER SPECIAL 
NEEDS TRUST-Foster farm

Centralia JW

07/21/2023 ELAM, DAVID B & REBECCA J Olympia RDW

07/21/2023 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION - 
OLYMPIA

OLYMPIA RTM

07/21/2023 Wade Mounts Olympia JW

07/23/2023 MUNOZ, ALICIA Rochester Trash burningJW

07/24/2023 Dakota Hughes Tumwater BTD

07/24/2023 Resident Lacey JW

07/25/2023 JOSEPH WONG LIVING TRUST Olympia TDF

07/26/2023 FABER, DANIEL V Olympia JW

07/26/2023 Transient  burning Lacey JW

07/26/2023 Buddy Olson Olympia JW

07/31/2023 FABER, DANIEL V Olympia NWS

07/31/2023 TOMSINSKI, BRIDGET D Lacey RDW

07/31/2023 Unknown Olympia JW

07/31/2023 RJK 3 LLC Tumwater JW

08/01/2023 Richard Wells Olympia RDW

08/01/2023 Unknown Olympia JW

08/02/2023 William Caughlin Olympia JW

08/02/2023 Unknown Olympia JW

08/03/2023 Resident Lacey JW

08/03/2023 Dust - Four Wheelers Yelm TDF

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 3 of 5

14



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

08/04/2023 CASILLAS, JACOBO M & 
MELISSA

Yelm RDW

08/04/2023 Community Action Council Tumwater JW

08/05/2023 Unknown Olympia JW

08/06/2023 MCMILLAN, ANDRE & RUTH 
MARIE

Lacey JW

08/07/2023 Lajya Rohila Lacey JW

08/07/2023 Jason Kadmiri Olympia JW

08/07/2023 RHOADS, PATRICK Rochester JW

08/08/2023 Christopher & Talia McQuatter Olympia JW

08/08/2023 Unknown Olympia JW

08/10/2023 GILMORE, COREY Olympia RDW

08/10/2023 Julie Jackson Lacey JW

08/10/2023 PHILLIPS, JAMES A & GAYLE L Olympia TDF

08/11/2023 CORP OF LATTER DAY SAINTS Olympia RDW

08/11/2023 The JungleMartinWay Olympia JW

08/12/2023 Unknown Yelm BTD

08/13/2023 SECRETARY OF VETERANS 
AFFAIRS

Olympia JW

08/14/2023 HPA JV BORROWER 2019-1 ML 
LLC

Lacey RTM

08/14/2023 RHOADS, PATRICK Rochester waste dumpingJW

08/15/2023 FIRE DISTRICT #12 Tenino BTD

08/15/2023 SULLLIVAN, GREGORY A & 
DENISE I

Olympia RTM

08/15/2023 Robert & Alora Beardsley Rochester TDF

08/15/2023 Taylor Morrison Construction 
Landscapers

Lacey JW

08/16/2023 Paul Huynh & Ngoc Bui Lacey JW

08/17/2023 Dan Hall Lacey RTM

08/17/2023 Linnea Bell Olympia JW

08/17/2023 JASON GENE FOSTER SPECIAL 
NEEDS TRUST-Foster farm

Centralia JW

08/18/2023 PHILLIPS, JAMES A & GAYLE L Olympia JW

08/20/2023 MWANZIA, MIKE & MUTHUNGU, 
EDITH

Lacey JW

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 4 of 5

15



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-
stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/
 Demo

Marijuana

08/20/2023 WISEMAN, CHRISTINA Olympia JW

08/20/2023 unknown YELM JW

08/22/2023 BINKLEY, RICHARD & RASCHE, 
DAPHNE

Olympia Trash burningJW

08/23/2023 BAUM INVESTORS GROUP LTD Centralia RTM

08/23/2023 Thi Nga Phan & Hao Xuan Le Lacey JW

08/24/2023 Gail West // JOSH Yelm JW

08/25/2023 Richard Wells Olympia RDW

08/25/2023 Gail West // JOSH Yelm JW

08/25/2023 Humberto & Aracely Pena Olympia JW

08/25/2023 The Jungle Olympia JW

08/25/2023 Jungle. Olympia JW

08/25/2023 Jungle Olympia JW

08/25/2023 BURBACH, AMBER RENEE & 
COLVING JR, EVERETT JOHN

Yelm JW

08/26/2023 TBD Lacey BTD

08/27/2023 Resident Olympia JW

08/28/2023 Gail West // JOSH Yelm JW

08/28/2023 SMITH, TORRIE W Olympia RDW

08/28/2023 KLUCARICH, NICHOLAS W Olympia JW

08/29/2023 JASON GENE FOSTER SPECIAL 
NEEDS TRUST

Centralia JW

08/29/2023 ECKROTH, MARTIN L Olympia JW

09/05/2023 Jennifer Clark & Travis Johnson Olympia JW

09/05/2023 POE, RANDY & BARBARA Olympia RDW

09/06/2023 unknown Olympia TDF

09/06/2023 Unknown Tenino Painting/Solvent 
use

JW

09/07/2023 RAWSON, MARCUS Bucoda TDF

09/07/2023 unknown Olympia TDF

09/07/2023 MARTINEZ NORIS, JOSE A & 
MENDEZ ACABAL, CECILA

Lacey JW

09/07/2023 unknown Lacey JW

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 5 of 5

16



NOV Monthly Report
For the period 7/10/2023 to 9/8/2023

Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

 J C  CONTRACTING3822 05/20/2019 $5,000.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

8/3/2023Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

Rule 6.3.9(a) Asbestos project by non-
certified workers

LANGFORD3834 06/17/2019 $2,500.00 8/7/2023Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.3 BEFORE 2/26/2022 Cities
and UGA--No Residential
or Land Clearing burning

DURSHARM & MARY 
PIERCE

4252 01/10/2022 $500.00MASON 8/3/2023Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

HIRCKO4267 03/01/2022 $1,000.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

7/25/2023Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.5(c) Person must be in 
attendance of fire

PAHLITZSCH4291 06/08/2022 $1,500.00THURSTON 7/25/2023Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

NATHAN FRENCH 
MINISTRIES & K&T 
KINGDOM PROPERTIES
MINISTRIES AND K&T 
KINGDOM PROPERTIES

4293 07/14/2022 $7,500.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

8/11/2023Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

Rule 6.3.3(a)(2) asbestos emissions during 
collection, processing, etc

Rule 6.3.9(a) Asbestos project by non-
certified workers

Rule 6.3.9(b)(1) Asbestos Work Practices -
Controlled Area

Rule 6.3.9(b)(10) Asbestos Work Practices -
Disturbance

Rule 6.3.10(a) Disposal of Asbestos

ORCHARD FOODS 
CORPORATION

4316 10/18/2022 $3,144.00CLALLAM 8/25/2023Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 
for Renovation

ROSSLEY4321 10/24/2022 $250.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

7/14/2023Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

SAFEWAY - BELFAIR 
#1571

4363 12/02/2022 $500.00MASON 9/5/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

SAFEWAY - HARRISON 
#4616

4364 11/15/2022 $500.00THURSTON 9/5/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

SAFEWAY - MARTIN 
WAY #1952

4365 12/02/2022 $500.00THURSTON 9/5/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

SAFEWAY - MARTIN 
WAY E #1173

4366 12/02/2022 $500.00THURSTON 7/21/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

SAFEWAY - PORT 
ANGELES #1492

4367 11/15/2022 $500.00CLALLAM 9/5/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

SAFEWAY - PORT 
TOWNSEND #4608

4369 12/02/2022 $500.00JEFFERSON 7/19/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

17



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

SAFEWAY - SEQUIM 
#1448

4370 12/02/2022 $500.00CLALLAM 7/19/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

SAFEWAY - 
TUMWATER #1503

4371 11/15/2022 $500.00THURSTON 9/5/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

SAFEWAY - YELM #16194372 11/15/2022 $500.00THURSTON 9/5/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

JIM CAMPBELL // MARY 
STILTON

4386 12/14/2022 $1,000.00THURSTON 7/25/2023Rule 6.2.5(e) Use of Burn Barrel

Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

ZVIRZDYS4407 02/17/2023 $5,000.00THURSTON 7/18/2023Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.8(b) Failure to comply with 
conditions of permit

Rule 6.2.5(c) Person must be in 
attendance of fire

ROE4409 02/28/2023 $1,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

ROE4410 02/28/2023 $1,644.00THURSTON Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

GOLDINOV4413 03/24/2023 $2,500.00PACIFIC 7/10/2023Rule 6.3.3(a)(2) asbestos emissions during 
collection, processing, etc

Rule 6.3.9(b)(10) Asbestos Work Practices -
Disturbance

BROGAN4417 04/11/2023 $1,000.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

8/3/2023Rule 6.2.8(c)(3) Land Clearing burn

QFC FUEL CENTER 
#126 - LACEY

4419 04/12/2023 $250.00THURSTON 8/14/2023Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 
Registration fees

CARLOS & DUSTIN 
WRIGHT

4421 04/21/2023 $1,000.00Rule 6.2.8(c)(3) Land Clearing burn

COOPER POINT 
CHEVRON

4422 05/01/2023 $500.00THURSTON 7/14/2023Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

LAKE QUINAULT 
CHEVRON

4423 04/26/2023 $500.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

7/20/2023Rule 6.4(a)(3) Gasoline NOI

PORT OF WILLAPA 
HARBOR

4425 04/20/2023 $2,144.00PACIFIC 8/18/2023Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

839 OCEAN SHORES, 
LLC

4426 04/18/2023 $5,000.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

GLASSMAN4431 05/17/2023 $14,915.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

GOLDINOV4434 05/23/2023 $5,000.00PACIFIC Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

Rule 6.3.3(a)(2) asbestos emissions during 
collection, processing, etc

Rule 6.3.9(b)(10) Asbestos Work Practices -
Disturbance

ROYAL MART 1024435 05/24/2023 $500.00THURSTON 9/5/2023Rule 8.12.4(a)(1) Gasoline testing - Initial 
Testing - Stage 1 EVR

18



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

JAMES FOOD MART4446 07/13/2023MASON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

MICHAEL PHILIPPART4447 07/10/2023Rule 6.2.8(c)(3) Land Clearing burn

TWILA FENNEGAN4450 07/06/2023 $1,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

ROGERS PAINT GROUP 
LLC

4452 07/18/2023 $750.00JEFFERSON Rule 6.1(a)(2) Modification of source

WESTPORT LLC4453 07/11/2023GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program
Compliance

SITTING BY THE LLC4455 07/18/2023PACIFIC Rule 6.3.10(a) Disposal of Asbestos

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 
for Renovation

Rule 6.3.9(a) Asbestos project by non-
certified workers

Rule 6.3.9(b)(10) Asbestos Work Practices -
Disturbance

Rule 6.3.9(b)(4) Asbestos procedures wetti
non-absorbant

WESTPORT LLC - 50 
METER

4456 07/12/2023CLALLAM Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

WAKEMAN4457 07/13/2023Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

INTERNATIONAL PAPER4458 08/03/2023THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 
Orders Enforceable

MAGDALENA BAKER4459 07/24/2023 $1,500.00GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 6.3.9(b)(10) Asbestos Work Practices -
Disturbance

PLATYPUS MARINE4460 07/24/2023CLALLAM Rule 6.1(a) Failure to have an Approv
Notice of Construction

SCHUPBACH4461 08/01/2023GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

MONTESANO QUICK 
STOP

4462 07/24/2023GRAYS 
HARBOR

Rule 8.12.4(b) Testing Requirements for 
GDF

Rule 8.12.5(c) Self-Inspection 
Requirements

Rule 8.12.6(a) Recordkeeping 
Requirements - 5 Year

LISENBEE4463 07/26/2023THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 
Residential or Land 
Clearing burning

ALTA FOREST 
PRODUCTS

4464 07/27/2023MASON Rule 6.1(a) Failure to have an Approv
Notice of Construction

YAKOVICH, PAUL4465 08/01/2023THURSTON Rule 6.2.4 Summer Burn Ban

Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 
Residential or Land 
Clearing burning

19



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

RHONDA WHITMAN4466 08/15/2023CLALLAM Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 
survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

RSG ABATEMENT & 
DEMOLITION CORP

4467 08/21/2023PACIFIC Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work witho
notification/fee

Total: $147,991.00

20



Explanation of Compliance Reports 

Common to all of these reports is the choice of “city” as the mailing address for the activity. 
 
Inspections Completed 
 

This report lists the initials * of the ORCAA inspector (or engineer), the date the inspection was 
achieved, the ORCAA file number, business name, and the nearest city for their location. 
 
  RTM – Robert Moody, Compliance Manager 
  MS – Mike Shults, Compliance Supervisor 
  RDW – Robert Wyland, Air Quality Specialist II 
  NWS – Nancy Wood Siglin, Air Quality Specialist II 
  BTD – Bryson Downs, Air Quality Specialist I 
  MVG – Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager 
  JAD – Jennifer DeMay, Engineering Supervisor 
  AM – Aaron Manley, Engineer II 
  LEW – Lauren Whybrew, Engineer I 
 
The ‘Inspection Type” column is a record of how the inspection was accomplished, or the purpose of the 
inspection. 

• Full Compliance Evaluation is selected when a complete on on-site inspection was achieved. 
This indicates there was a facility walk-through, equipment was checked, and records were 
reviewed. 

• Partial Compliance Evaluation is selected with an on- or off-site inspection was conducted that 
was not comprehensive (i.e. records review only). Many partial inspections can add up to a full 
inspection. This has been used more frequently since COVID. 

• Investigation is an on- or off-site examination of a specific parameter or issue. 

• Source Test is chosen when ORCAA is on-site to observe independent test companies as they 
audit a buisiness’ emissions. 

• Driveby is documentation that we have been to the business but did not enter the property. 
This code is used for following up on complaints (when no action is necessary) or checking up on 
businesses that have been problematic. 
 

Asbestos Permit Status Report 
 

The “Rec’d” is the date the permit was received at ORCAA. 

The “Site address” and “County” is the where the project is to occur. 

The “Completion Date” is proposed by the applicant stating when the project should be completed. 

 
Demolition Notifications Report 
 

Similar to the asbestos report, however because these notifications are good for an entire year, the list 
is long. 
 
Additional headings, different from the Asbestos Report include: 
The “Staff” indicates which staff person  



The “Address” and “City” is the where the project is to occur. 

The “Status” includes comments from staff handling the notification. The comments allow any inspector 

to follow up on any permit. 

The “Asb Survey” is a checkbox indicating whether ORCAA received an asbestos survey prior to the 

demolition. 

The “Asb Permit #” coincides with an asbestos project in our system for the same address. 
 

Current ORCAA Land Clearing Burn Permit 
 

This report contains active permits. 
 
The “FireDistrict#” is the district in which the burn will take place. 

The “Expiration” is the final date the permit is valid. 

The “#” is the permit number assigned by ORCAA. 

“Burn Site Address” and “City” is the location of the burn. 
 

Complaint Report 
 

These are alleged violations of air quality regulations. Not all have been investigated on-site by an 
ORCAA inspector. 
 
The “Source” references the alleged polluter, whether a business or individual 

The “City” is the where the alleged violation occurred 

The “Formal” checkbox is used to denote when a Formal Complaint has been received from the 

complainant. A Formal Complaint is a form that documents what occurred and is signed by the 

complainant and notarized. It includes details such as time of day, date, health impacts, and 

authorization to release the complainants name during the investigation. 

The “Online” checkbox is used to document complaints that have been submitted via email. 

The check boxes for smoke, odor, open fire, dust, woodstove, asbestos/demo, marijuana, and other 
are used to characterize the nature of the complaint. 
 

NOV Monthly Report 
 

This is a list of Notices of Violation (NOV) that had action during the reporting period. Action items may 
include the issuance of the NOV, issuance of the penalty amount (by law we must wait at least 30 days 
from the issuance of an NOV to assess a penalty) or show a penalty has been paid. 



Industrial / Commercial Air Permits
Pending and Final Permits for period from 07/10/2023 to 09/08/2023

Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

BP PRODUCTS 
NORTH AMERICA - 
ARCO AMPM

LACEY construct and 
operate a new gas 
station. Emissions 
expected include 
VOC and HAP.

7/24/2023Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWNOI 23NOI1604 8/9/2023final permit delivered

CITY OF SEQUIM 
WATER 
RECLAMATION 
FACILITY

SEQUIM install an 
emergency 
generator <2000 
bhp (after-the-fact)

5/3/2023Waste Water 
Treatment 
Plant

AMNOC 23NOC1588 8/16/2023final permit delivered

FIRST RACE CAR 
WASH

PORT 
ANGELES

Install new Stage I 
vapor recovery 
system and 
conventional 
dispensers at an 
existing gas station.

8/7/2023Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWNOI 23NOI1610 8/22/2023final permit delivered

TAYLOR SHELLFISH 
FARMS

QUILCENE Install a 685 
horsepower 
emergency engine. 
Expected increases 
in emissions 
include NOx, PM, 
SO2,VOC, CO and 
TAP/HAP.

3/20/2023Food 
Processing

LEWNOC 23NOC1591 8/1/2023final permit delivered

ALTA FOREST 
PRODUCTS

SHELTON install stain coater 
with preheating

3/14/2023Wood Products AMNOC 23NOC1587 7/5/2023incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 1 of 5



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

CITY OF LACEY - 
MILBANKE

OLYMPIA Install a 755 BHP 
diesel-fired 
emergency engine. 
Expected emissions 
include PM, NOx, 
CO, TAP, VOC, HAP, 
and SO2.

8/3/2022Government LEWNOC 22NOC1572 8/31/2023draft pending internal review

CROWN CORK & 
SEAL CO INC

OLYMPIA renew 15AOP1129 6/11/2020Manufacturing JADAOP 20AOP1446 2/3/2022draft in progress

CUSTOM 
FIBERGLASS

ABERDEEN 8/24/2020Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 20NOC1424 5/31/2023on hold - waiting on another 
agency

DENTCENTER LLC OLYMPIA after-the-fact paint 
booth

2/2/2023Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 23NOC1584 6/15/2023final pending final payment

FRONTIER 
CONSTRUCTION 
SUPPLY INC

BELFAIR establish a new 
concrete batch 
plant at an existing 
site. Expected 
emissions include 
paticulate matter 
(PM).

7/5/2023Concrete 
Batch Plant

AMNOC 23NOC1603 8/15/2023hand off to Debbie for final 
paymnet

GEORGIA PACIFIC 
CORRUGATED LLC

OLYMPIA install boiler 7/19/2023Printing/Paper 
Products

AMNOC 23NOC1605 8/31/2023draft in progress

GRAYS HARBOR 
COMMUNITY 
HOSPITAL

ABERDEEN after-the-fact 
approval for 
natural gas fired 
boiler and two 
emergency engines.

3/8/2023Medical Facility AMNOC 23NOC1589 7/5/2023waiting on SEPA

GRAYS HARBOR 
ENERGY LLC

ELMA 4/13/2022Energy 
Production

MVGREV 22REV1558 12/29/2022draft in progress

INTERFOR US INC - 
PORT ANGELES 
DIVISION

PORT 
ANGELES

obtain an initial 
Title V Air 
Operating Permit

3/2/2022Wood Products LEWAOP 22AOP1556 9/1/2023draft pending internal review

LAKESIDE 
INDUSTRIES - OLY 

OLYMPIA 7/24/2023Manufacturing MVGNOC 23NOC1607 7/24/2023initial payment received, hand off 
to engineers

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 2 of 5



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

McKINLEY PAPER 
COMPANY

PORT 
ANGELES

Adding a Powdered 
Activated Carbon 
injection system for 
additional mercury 
control on Boiler 
#11

12/13/2022Printing/Paper 
Products

MVGNOC 22NOC1581 8/29/2023hand off for final signatures

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021draft pending source review

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021waiting on SEPA

MURPHY COMPANY ELMA Establish 
enforceable limits 
to ensure potential 
to emit for VOC 
remains below Title 
V thresholds.

4/14/2021Wood Products LEWSMO 21SMO1496 5/24/2022draft pending internal review

PACIFIC 
NORTHWEST 

HOQUIAM 7/24/2023Manufacturing MVGNOC 23NOC1606 8/4/2023incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

PANELTECH HOQUIAM renew AOP 
11AOP864

4/2/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

JADAOP 20AOP1437 9/6/2023draft in progress

PETERSENS 
AUTOMOTIVE

PORT 
ANGELES

install paint booth 7/9/2021Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 21NOC1506 7/5/2023on hold - waiting on another 
agency

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 3 of 5



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

ROGERS PAINT 
GROUP LLC

PORT 
TOWNSEN
D

after-the-fact 
replacement of an 
existing spray 
booth used for 
painting cabinets 
and trim. Emissions 
include volatile 
organic 
compounds, toxic 
air pollutants, 
hazardous air 
polluants, and 
particulate matter.

7/3/2023Furniture/Cabi
net Shops

LEWNOC 23NOC1602 8/10/2023draft pending internal review

SILVER SPRINGS 
ORGANICS LLC

RAINIER 7/28/2023Composting MVGADM 23ADM1608 7/28/2023initial payment received, hand off 
to engineers

WASHINGTON 
STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF 
FISH AND WILDLIFE

NASELLE Install a diesel-fired 
stationary 
emergency engine. 
Notable pollutants 
excpected include 
particulate matter, 
sulfur oxides, 
nitrogen oxides, 
carbon monoxide, 
toxic air pollutants 
and hazardous air 
pollutants.

6/26/2023Government LEWNOC 23NOC1601 7/13/2023waiting on data request

WASHINGTON 
STATE HEALTH 
CARE AUTHORITY

OLYMPIA for after the fact 
emergency 
generator

8/24/2021Government AMNOC 21NOC1523 7/5/2023on hold - per source

WEYERHAEUSER 
NR RAYMOND 
LUMBERMILL

RAYMOND install two identical 
spray-dryer mold 
inhibitor systems to 
apply coatings to 
green lumber.

8/16/2021Wood Products AMNOC 21NOC1521 1/31/2022on hold - per source

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 4 of 5



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

WINDFALL 
ARCHITECTUAL 
PRODUCTS

TUMWATE
R

After-the-fact 
permit of a coating 
operation 
controlled by a 
Trim Line Machine.

12/13/2022Wood Products AMNOC 22NOC1578 8/31/2023hand off for final signatures

Friday, September 8, 2023 Page 5 of 5



July & August 2023
Air Monitoring Report

Robert Wyland

1



July 2023 Air Quality Summary – PM2.5

Aberdeen 2.1 μg m-3 3.9 μg m-3 14.7 μg m-3 29 2

Cheeka Peak 0.3 μg m-3 2.3 μg m-3 9.2 μg m-3 31

Lacey 2.0 μg m-3 3.8 μg m-3 22.9 μg m-3 30 1

Port Angeles 2.6 μg m-3 4.1 μg m-3 16.3 μg m-3 30 1

Port Townsend 2.9 μg m-3 3.7 μg m-3 9.3 μg m-3 31

Shelton 2.3 μg m-3 4.6 μg m-3 29 μg m-3 29 2

Raymond1 2.2 μg m-3 3.5 μg m-3 11.7 μg m-3 25

2

Minimum
G
O
O
D

U
S
G

MaximumAverage M
O
D

U
H

VU
H

# of days in AQ category

1) Raymond was down for several days during the upgrade to new system

* Maximum daily values occurred on July 5th at all sites 



August 2023 Air Quality Summary – PM2.5

Aberdeen 2.3 μg m-3 6.2 μg m-3 18.7 μg m-3 27 4

Cheeka Peak1 0.9 μg m-3 4.5 μg m-3 35.5 μg m-3 19 1

Lacey 2.4 μg m-3 5.9 μg m-3 25.6 μg m-3 29 2

Port Angeles 2.5 μg m-3 7.7 μg m-3 32.2 μg m-3 25 6

Port Townsend 2.6 μg m-3 7 μg m-3 29.1 μg m-3 26 5

Shelton 2.7 μg m-3 7.3 μg m-3 24.9 μg m-3 25 6

Raymond2 2.8 μg m-3 7 μg m-3 17.1 μg m-3 19 5

3

Minimum
G
O
O
D

U
S
G

MaximumAverage M
O
D

U
H

VU
H

# of days in AQ category

1) Site taken off-line for the makeover
2) Raymond site down due to issues with the upgrade
* Moderate and USG days were due to wildfire smoke incursions into Western WA



Wildfire Smoke in Western WA

4

Smoke from Canada 
and Eastern WA

Remnant of Hurricane 
Hilary bringing much 
needed rain

August 20, 2023



July 2023 Air Quality Summary – Ozone (8-hr)

Cheeka Peak 10.8 PPB 21.5 PPB 34.4 PPB 100%

Lacey 9.2 PPB 24.5 PPB 47.5 PPB 100%

5

Minimum
G
O
O
D

U
S
G

MaximumAverage M
O
D

UH

# of days in AQ category

Federal ozone air quality standard is an 8-hour average of 70 PPB



August 2023 Air Quality Summary – Ozone (8-hr)

Cheeka Peak1 9.2 PPB 21.8 PPB 37.8 PPB 100%

Lacey 4.3 PPB 24.4 PPB 53.5 PPB 100%

6

Minimum
G
O
O
D

U
S
G

MaximumAverage M
O
D

UH

% time in AQ category

Federal ozone air quality standard is an 8-hour average of 70 PPB

1) 69% data completeness for ozone at CPO due to site going off-line on 
August 22nd 

Maximum ozone in Lacey coincided with wildfire smoke days and was 0.5 
PPB away from the moderate classification



Other Monitoring News

• Quarterly quality checks performed at Lacey, Port Angeles, 
Raymond, and Shelton 

• Grays Harbor saturation study ended July 30th… Data analysis 
begins… full report to follow

• Upgraded the Raymond site with new datalogger and auto quality 
check box

– This was more complicated than it should have been

• CPO site upgrades nearly complete as Odelle previously reported

7



Contact

Odelle Hadley, Ph.D., Senior Monitoring Specialist
360-539-7610 x105

odelle.hadley@orcaa.org

Rob Wyland, Air Quality Specialist II
360-539-7610  x119

robert.Wyland@orcaa.org

https://www.orcaa.org

8

mailto:odelle.hadley@orcaa.org
mailto:robert.Wyland@orcaa.org
https://www.orcaa.org/


� ��������	
		������ ���������������� ���������������� ������������������� ��������������������������������� �����!���������"�#�� �$%&�' �&(�)% �$%&�' (�**������+,-�./0123�45 6
7869:;����������������� 6<68=>	;��������������������� 6<68=>:;������������������������� 	;�������������������������� 9

? 9

?@,A�B�CDEFGHC0IFG 9:
8:77������������������� 9678
6
����������������������� 6<86J>����������������������������� .J:876>5����������������� :	? 9

?@,K�B�CDEFGHC0IFG 	8J9	����������������������� 98
		��������������������������� >8	7J������������������������������� :8	9=��������������������� >97? 	J9?+IILD2�M3N0O1GD10FI 7=>87
	������������������� 7<:8


����������������������� 7J987	6��������������������������� =87	6��������������������� 9
	? J=?+OO3OOP3I1O :6:87>7������������������� :J<86J=����������������������� :J<86J=��������������������������� B���������������������������� 9

? 9

? Q�  ���RSF2FNT�,U3GO0NV1 9	8J:<��������������������� 9>8


������������������������� 97896	����������������������������� .98<7<5������������������� <<? <6? ������+OW3O1FO 97<867=������������������� 97	8<6
����������������������� 9:	87J:��������������������������� J8>7:��������������������� 9
=? 999? ������XDIY�A23DG0IN 7686>J��������������������� 	687

������������������������� :
899	����������������������������� 978<9	������������������� 9>7? 9<7? :6?���� 987:=86<	;�������������ZFFYO1FU3�RYLSD10FI�[GDI1 9
86<	��������������������� 9
86<	������������������������� 9
86<	����������������������������� B���������������������������� 9

? 9
=? 	7?������\ 6<	8J7<������������������ZFFYOPF]3�M3YLS10FI�[GDI1 ><8
9J��������������������� 9=
8


����������������������� 9:<8

6��������������������������� .	98JJ:5����������������� <=? 7J? 9=?������ ���� :J<86J=������������������RSF2FNT�CFI01FG0IN��.-C	̂>5 978>

��������������������� 978>

������������������������� 978>

����������������������������� B���������������������������� 9

? 9

? 99?!�������� 77
8
:
������������������R-+�B�AV33]D�-3D]�[GDI1 =68=:<��������������������� <68
==������������������������� J>8
6
����������������������������� <8J<7��������������������� 99
? <J? 7?"�#�� <:8<9=��������������������+M-�[GDI1�_01V�R-+ B������������������������������ 9798>

����������������������� 	89>J������������������������������� .9	J87:95��������������� 
? 
? 
? $̀��������� 
A,MRB�3Y3GD2 9J<8>>6������������������� 9<<87JJ����������������������� 	968
7	��������������������������� 	=8677������������������� 99>? 9
6? 9

? 	8J::89=7;�������������A,MRBa1D13 97J8J<>������������������� 9768:	=����������������������� 9>78	:J��������������������������� 968<		������������������� 99	? 9
7?R�aRA 	68
9J��������������������� 7<87<>������������������������� ::8	>
����������������������������� >8<6>��������������������� 99>? >>? b���������� 7	68=>9;����������������-3ID2103O�.@,45 	9=8>>
������������������� =>8


������������������������� 77
8
:
��������������������������� 	>>8
:
����������������� ::
? 7J6? b�������Q���� 7>689<=;����������������KIU3O1P3I1�KISFP3 9789:6��������������������� 9
8


������������������������� 7	86:J����������������������������� 		86:J������������������� 7	6? <<?C0OS322DI3FLO�M3U3IL3 98<<	����������������������� 98


��������������������������� 	8
69������������������������������� 98
69��������������������� 	
6? 7=6?cL02Y0INHM3I1D2�KISFP3 >J8=J:��������������������� >J8>J	������������������������� >
89
=����������������������������� .J8:<>5������������������� <:? 9
	?%̀�����������d�*̀���$̀����������(��ef�g �hij�hk�lm�������������� �hl�lh�i�m������������������ �hjnnhok�m���������������������� ooihj��m��������������� 9
:? J6?�pp�̀p�����̀��*�̀ �$̀��������������f�g[3I3GD2��LIY�AFI10IN3IST�qGD_ B;���������������������������� 	=:8J9>;��������������������� B;������������������������������������ B;�������������������������� � �/0123�4�AFI10IN3IST B;���������������������������� B;��������������������������������� B;������������������������������������ B;�������������������������� � �%̀�����������r�$̀��������� �hij�hk�lm�������������� �ho��hoslm������������������ �hjnnhok�m���������������������� ooihj��m��������������� � ����������������� ���������������� ������������������� ���������������)tp��������� �$%&�' �&(�)% �$%&�' (�**������!���̀�� ��������	
		aD2DG03O 9869	89J<;�������������� 986J>87
>;������������������ 9866=8	

;���������������������� 	<89
>;����������������� J<? 9
:?RPu2FT33�c3I3v01O8�-DTGF22�/Dw3O :JJ8	<	������������������� >668:=>����������������������� >7>8J=J��������������������������� 7
8:J6������������������� J>? J:?%̀����!���̀��� �hooohnl�m�������������� �h�sohkl�m������������������ �h���hokjm���������������������� ilhs�om����������������� J=? 9
9?x̀��!���̀�� �,vv0S3�aLuu203OHaP�RyL0û <8::<;��������������������� <87

;������������������������� 9
8>9	;��������������������������� .	8	9	5;����������������� 9	=? 9:
?[DOF20I3�43V0S23O :87J9����������������������� 68


��������������������������� >8JJ=������������������������������� 7���������������������������� 9

? <:?AFPuL13G�zDGYHaFv1̂ 	78	
:��������������������� 768><>������������������������� 	<89JJ����������������������������� <87<6��������������������� ==? 9:<?cŶ�-GFv̂�a3Ĝ�{�/GDU32�M30PŴ 
 98	

��������������������������� 97	���������������������������������� 98
6<��������������������� 99? 
? Q�  ���/GD0I0IN�{�AFIv3G3IS3O >86=>����������������������� 9=87J
������������������������� 9<8	67����������������������������� .<=75���������������������� 9
>? 7<? ������-GFv3OO0FID2�aGÔ :J8	J6��������������������� 6=8>

������������������������� >	8977����������������������������� 9>876=������������������� ==? <<? )tp���������/323uVFI3 9	8:<
��������������������� 9>8>

������������������������� 9	8J<7����������������������������� 	8>9=��������������������� <:? <7?-FO1DN3 :8<77����������������������� >8


��������������������������� >8=>6������������������������������� .=>65���������������������� 99>? 9
9?KIOLGDIS3�.c2YN8�43V8�a1Dvv5 7>8<=	��������������������� 7<8


������������������������� 7J8	6:����������������������������� .98	6:5������������������� 9
7? 9
9? J? x̀��!���̀����� �� 	>98J>6������������������Z322I3OO�-GFNGDP :7=�������������������������� :>
������������������������������ 77<���������������������������������� 99	������������������������ =>? 9
J? :?�����|����} 99>8=77������������������-LW20S�RYLSD10FI <8<96����������������������� 768>6
������������������������� :J8
6
����������������������������� .9	8>

5����������������� 97:? 9		? 6?!�̀��� �"p�����̀�� 9=:8<	<������������������C0OS322DI3FLO 7
9�������������������������� >>
������������������������������ 		6���������������������������������� 7	:������������������������ :9? >
? 9

? %̀��� 	8=:>86J>;�������������qL3O�{�aLWOSG0u10FIO 78<:	����������������������� :87

��������������������������� 78J<:������������������������������� 796������������������������ J7? JJ?+LY01H+SS1N 68>JJ����������������������� 968


������������������������� 9=8
:J����������������������������� .98
:J5������������������� 9
=? <9?M3I1BaD1322013�,vv0S3 <

�������������������������� 
 
 B���������������������������� 
? 77?CD0I13IDIS3�B�AFu03G 9
8J:=��������������������� 	8:

��������������������������� 	8
7
������������������������������� 7=
������������������������ <>? 6<:?43V0S23�-LGSVDO3 
 	68


������������������������� 
 	68


������������������� 
? 
?CD0I13IDIS3�B�43V0S23O 	8777����������������������� 78J>
��������������������������� 68
79������������������������������� .	8
<95������������������� 9>7? 99=?%̀����x̀��!��� oklh�knm����������������� �lihslim��������������������� �iohjism������������������������� ��hk�jm����������������� <<? <J?����������"p�����̀���|����������-G0IS0uD2HKI13G3O1�B�,vv0S3�c2YN 77
;������������������������ ::8


;����������������������� :78J6:;��������������������������� 76;������������������������ 9

? 9?+2DGP�CFI01FG0INHa3SLG01T 	8	7:����������������������� 	8>

��������������������������� 98==:������������������������������� =	6������������������������ =9? 99	?~1020103O 9>8<
:��������������������� 968>

������������������������� 968	
J����������������������������� 	J9������������������������ J<? 9
>?�DI01FG0D2�{�aLuu203O 9986:7��������������������� 978>6<������������������������� 9	8	J
����������������������������� 98	=<��������������������� J9? J:?CD0I13IDIS3�B�,vv0S3�c2YN̂ J8		
����������������������� 9<8	

������������������������� 7
8J	7����������������������������� .9	8=	75����������������� 9=
? <	?X3DO3VF2Y�KPuGFU3P3I1O 
 	=8


������������������������� 9
8>=7����������������������������� 968:	=������������������� 7J? 
?%̀��������}�"p��}�|���������� �jh���m������������������� o�ohkslm��������������������� ooihk��m������������������������� sh��im������������������� J>? 7:?�!�̀��� �"p�����̀��ZFFYaPF]3�M3YLS10FIHcFLI1T :98>>
;������������������� 97<8


;��������������������� 9	98>

;������������������������� 968>

;����������������� <<? 7>?RA��,U3GO0NV1��33O 9	8J:<��������������������� 9>8


������������������������� 97896	����������������������������� 98<7<��������������������� <<? <6?CFI01FĜ�RyL0ûHA-, 	68J6
��������������������� 7:8>

������������������������� 	J8J77����������������������������� :8>6=��������������������� <=? =<?+M-�[GDI1�_01V�R-+ 
 9798>

����������������������� 	89>J������������������������������� 9	J87:9����������������� 	? 
?CFI01FG0INB[3I3GD2�H�-C	̂> 	89J	����������������������� >8:J
��������������������������� :8<77������������������������������� 6>=������������������������ <<? :
?,2TC+-�-GFE3S1 B������������������������������ B����������������������������������� 98>:
������������������������������� .98>:
5������������������� 
? IHDa3SLG01T�q3uFO01�M3vLIYO 7
>�������������������������� 
 98=
9������������������������������� .98=
95������������������� IHD IHD%̀����!�̀��� �"p�����̀���fx̀���� ��g l�hjinm������������������� ��nhnj�m��������������������� oknhl�lm������������������������� onjhss�m��������������� >:? :<?%̀����)tp��������� �hno�hjn�m�������������� �hjj�hk��m������������������ �hknihsjim���������������������� �nlh��lm��������������� j�� J:?x���Q��p����f(�*����g okkhkjkm����������������� o�jhnnim��������������������� ojlhnklm������������������������� �������̀e��̀*�x���Q��p����f(�*����g� ���������@31�aLGu2LO�.q3v0S015�1F�[3I3GD2��LIY���	
		 9:	8:==;�������������������@31�aLGu2LO�/0123�4�AFI10IN3ISTH�-DTWDS] 7>87	
;��������������������@31�aLGu2LO�.q3v0S015�1F�[3I3GD2��LIY���	
	7 � � 97689J>;���������������������������@31�aLGu2LO�/0123�4�AFI10IN3ISTH�!��d��� � 6	8	<7;���������������������������x̀����Rwu3IO3O�3wS33Y0IN�9
?�Fv�D�WLYN31�SD13NFGT�.3DSV�OLWBSD13NFGT��-HM8�@FIB-HM8�c2YN8�,u3GD10IN5�G3yL0G3O�WFDGY�DuuGFUD2̂ 
<	7	
	7B2PV�

<
?!���̀�� 	8	
789=J;�������������

���������

,2TPu0S�M3N0FI�A23DI�+0G�+N3IST$̀ p�������Q�  ����̀*��������������h��������h�r�)tp�������������������̀���#�������)��������������� $̀ p����̀�o�� ̀ ����o������̀*���������

o�� ̀ ����o������̀*���������



��������	
�������
���	��
������������������������������������� �!�"#"$%&'�()*��*'+&,�
-,+-.�/0-*�1213 �456788786��9:;<�=>?>;@A�BCDBEDFBFF 1G21HGIJKL���������������������������MNOP�Q��RASA;:A�9TU@>?�VA>W� XYZ[[Y\]̂_���������������������������̀aPPQ��bcdA;<Te:WAU�9TU@>?�VA>W fXY][gYhZgi_���������������������58j786��kOlm�4nNnloa 1G11IGKHpL�����������������������qA;AW>?�9:;<�rs;eT;tA;@u�vW>w�>dd?TA<�es�9V�=:<tAe x_��������������������������������������������������yTe?A�z�9:;<U�>dd?TA<�es�9V�=:<tAe x_��������������������������������������������������� �{|}~ kOlm�4nNnloa��̀ �̀���7�8������������������ ����l��l�alo��kOlmP����n���nN�kOlmP �oo�����n�������oo�P�� ���������� àPP���bcdA;UA�rs;eT;tA;@u��FB �9V�=:<tAe�?AUU�yTe?A�z¡ ¢£¤¢ [X[YX[g_�������������������������¥���¦����� àPP���yTe?A�z� ¢£¤§ ©̈©�ª©«¬}���®��� àPP���yA;>;eU�̄A@:WTeu�vAdsUTeU ¢£°£ [Ŷg±_��������������������������������������� àPP�²sW�³²²T@A�=:T?<T;t ¢£¤¤ \X±Y±±±_������������������������� K3KǴIHL�������������������������� àPP�²sW�µs;TesWT;t�b¶:Td·A;e ¢£¤̧ X±Y±±±_������������������������������������ àPP�²sW�v>e>¹>UA�D�b¶:Td·A;e ¢£¤° X\gY±±±_�������������������������º�����®��� àPP�²sW�z>@>eTs;D̄T@»�¼A>SADrs·d ¢£¤½ \ggYZg\_������������������������� �����l��l�alo��kOlmº�����®��� ���Na�¾���l��l�alo��¿mOa�6ala�nN�kOlmÀ ¿�o�OnNÀ ÁIHGp3JÂL�������������������������� �º�����®��� 5lm�l��Ã8Ä5��Ä7��5j�kOlm�4nNnloa� ¿�loNÅ����Na�¾�ma��o��À ÆG1J́GI1ÆL����������������������� HÇ32Ç1213ÈÉÊËË�ÌÍÎÏ�ÐÑÒÓ�ÌÔÕÖÔ×ÔØÔÑÙÚ���Û³²²T@A�=:T?<T;tÜ�ÝWs·TUUsWu�ÞseA�es�yß:WUes;�rs:;eu àáâãá«áäå L2 æçèèçæ ������é;eAWAUe�W>eA�BêCBë �� �%+-ìí��ìîï*-ð�Æ1ÇÆÇ1211� � � �� � � �ñ~ò�¦����®�������®���ó�ôõ���ö�÷�����÷������� ���â�¬	�ä�©
äâã«á
�©��ãå�ã¬â���á©�äá¬�èñ��ò�����ôõ�����÷�����÷���������ñôõ����������ö�÷�����÷�������������� �()*�ð&ðìí�%0-,��ìíì-�*�+-�í0,*��ìíí��0-,��&-�,*�&�+ð�JÇ13Ç1213 ���©
¬«	äá¬���	
ä�ã©�â��¬�©��ãå�ä�©�ª¬â��¬���á©�ä¬
�ä¬�â��¬�áâä©�©��©��áä	©
�á���¬�äá� ©��å�!	��
�f©��©�ä��¬�\±Xgx"áä«©�#�â���\±[±�̈©�	áäå��©�¬
áä
iè��$B%DëBDFBFB�̄&³�AUe>¹?TUßA<�²TSA�;Aw�@>eAtsWTAU�²sW�WAdsWeT;t�@>Uß�>;<�T;SAUe·A;eU� �'!	��
�ä�âä�â©��©«��á��¬	�ãâ�(�â��¬	�ä�áä��"�	
ä¬���¬	�äå�"©â
	©)
�*��á�©è�*�����

6ala�nN�kOlm �rs;eT;tA;@u�+�r>dTe>?��9:;<U

�����â�¬	�ä�©
äâã«á
�©��ãå�ã¬â���á©�äá¬��ä¬�
â�©��¬�
�©�á�á��«¬� xä©���â�áäâ«�©��©��áä	©
�


	B1-September13-2023BoardAgenda1
	B2a-DraftBoardMinutesJuly12-2023
	B2b-ExpendituresDisbursements
	B3-Rule1.11-1.12Updates
	B4-ComplianceManagerUpdate
	B5-EngineeringManagerUpdate
	B6-SeniorAirMonitoringSpecialistUpdate
	�July & August 2023�Air Monitoring Report�
	July 2023 Air Quality Summary – PM2.5
	August 2023 Air Quality Summary – PM2.5
	Wildfire Smoke in Western WA
	July 2023 Air Quality Summary – Ozone (8-hr)
	August 2023 Air Quality Summary – Ozone (8-hr)
	 Other Monitoring News
	 Contact

	B7-FinancialServicesManagerUpdate



